Greater Naples Fire Rescue District Invitation to Bid 24-150 Emergency Response Fire Boat



Public Notice

The Greater Naples Fire Rescue District is requesting Bid responses from interested and qualified firms to supply/provide and Emergency Response Fire Boat

Your quotation response is due in the form supplied no later than June 5, 2024 at 2:00 PM. EST. The District will not accept any quotation responses later than the noted time and date. No late quotation responses will be accepted. Forms shall be submitted on the proper forms provided

All quotation responses should be made only upon the Greater Naples Fire Rescue District Official response form(s) available only from the Greater Naples Fire Rescue District.

Any firm who is a recipient of District funds, or who proposes to perform any work or furnish any goods under this ITB shall not discriminate against any worker, employee or applicant or any member of the public based on age, race, color, sex, religion, national origin, disability or marital status, nor otherwise commit an unfair employment practice.

GREATER NAPLES FIRE RESCUE BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS COLLIER COUNTY, FLORIDA

BY: /S/ Scott D. Johnson.

Greater Naples Fire Recue District

This Public Notice was sent electronically on May 3, 2024

Table of Contents

Section	1 Overview	2
1.1	District Background	2
1.3	Solicitation Documents	2
1.4	Questions and Communications	2
1.5	Addenda 3	
1.6	Procurement Schedule	3
1.8	Pre-Bid Conference	3
Section	2 Bid Requirements	3
2.1	General 3	
2.2	Basis of Bid	4
Section	3 Bid Contents and Submittal Proces	ss5
3.1	Bid Preparation	5
3.2	Bid Contents, Submittal, and Bid Opening	5
Section	4 Bid Review and Notice of Award	6
Section	5 Rights of the District and Legal Ma	tters6
5.1	Rights of the District	6
5.2	Bid Protests	7
5.3	Other Legal Matters	8

Section 1 Overview

The Greater Naples Fire Rescue District ("District") is inviting bids for an Emergency Response Fireboat. The requirements and technical specifications for the fireboat are provided in **Attachment D** to this solicitation.

By submitting a response, a respondent represents they have carefully read the terms and conditions of this solicitation and all attachments and Addenda and agrees to be bound by them. This Invitation to Bid (ITB) is not an offer to enter into a contract, but merely a solicitation to interested respondents.

1.1 District Background

The Greater Naples Fire Rescue District is an independent special district of the State of Florida, created and existing under Chapters 189 and 191 Florida Statutes to provide emergency fire and rescue services within its service area. The District covers over 1,520 square miles encompassing Collier County School facilities, multiple industrial areas, 54 miles of interstate, over 1100 square miles of federal state, and county protected parks/preserves, and miles of intercostal shoreline and canal infrastructure.

The District owns and operates 16 fire stations in strategic locations across the District. Each station is staffed around the clock with 3 rotating 24-hour shifts of trained fire service professionals.

1.3 Solicitation Documents

A copy of the solicitation documents may be obtained at no charge by visiting the District's website (greaternaplesfire.org) or by contacting Scott Johnson, Logistics at sjohnson@gnfire.org, or by telephone at (239) 348-7540. Obtaining the solicitation documents from any other source other than as stated above may result in obtaining incomplete and inaccurate information.

In this Invitation To Bid, the terms "bid" and "response" have the same meaning, the terms "bidder" and "respondent" have the same meaning, and the terms "Invitation to Bid" and "solicitation" have the same meaning.

The following attachments are included in this solicitation:

- A. Bid Form
- B. Reference Form
- C. Public Entity Crimes Statement
- D. Specifications for Fireboat

1.4 Questions and Communications

Respondents to this solicitation or persons acting on their behalf may not contact any District employee or Board member concerning any aspect of this solicitation, except in writing as provided below. Violation of this provision may be grounds for rejecting a response.

All questions concerning this solicitation must be submitted in writing via electronic mail to sjohnson@gnfire.org using "Bid Question — Emergency Response Fireboat" as the subject line. Questions must be submitted on or before the deadline listed below. The District will not answer questions submitted in any other manner or questions submitted after the deadline.

If Respondent desires to propose a change to a term or condition of this solicitation, Respondent

must identify its request by submitting a question by email as instructed in this section. The District will not consider proposed changes to the bid documents after the question submittal deadline and will only make changes if it determines that it is in the best interest of the District.

Deadlines for submitting questions and for submitting a response are provided in the Procurement Schedule Table below.

1.5 Addenda

The District will post answers to questions and any revisions to this solicitation as written addenda on the District's web site at www.greaternaplesfire.org. The District may issue Addenda on its own initiative or in response to questions to clarify, correct, supplement, or change the solicitation documents. Only responses set forth in an Addendum will be binding. Oral and other interpretations or clarifications will be without legal effect. Responses to questions are not part of the solicitation documents unless set forth in an Addendum that expressly modifies or supplements them. Respondents are responsible for reviewing the District's website to ensure they are aware of the latest Addenda, any changes to schedule, or other developments.

1.6 Procurement Schedule

The following is the District's schedule for this solicitation. The District may modify the scheduled dates if it determines that it is in the best interest of the District and if that occurs, the District will provide any changes by posting an Addendum.

Table 1—Procurement Schedule

<u>Event</u>	<u>Date and Time</u>
Advertise Invitation to Bid	May 3, 2024
Pre-bid conference	May 14, 2024 at 2:00 P.M. EST.
Deadline to submit questions	May 24, 2024 at 5:00 PM, EST.
Deadline to submit Bids and Bid Opening	June 5, 2024 at 2:00 PM, EST.
Board Approval of Bid	June 12, 2024

1.8 Pre-Bid Conference

The District will conduct a NON-mandatory pre-bid conference on May 14, 2024 at 2:00 P.M. EST at the following location: Greater Naples Fire Rescue Headquarters; 14575 Collier BLVD Naples; FL 34119. All bidders must attend and sign the attendance roster at the pre-bid conference. Bidders are encouraged attend the pre-bid conference on this solicitation.

Section 2 Bid Requirements

2.1 General

<u>Responsive and Responsible Bidder</u>. The District intends to award the contract to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder. To be responsive, a bidder must submit a bid that conforms in all material respects to the requirements set forth in the Bid Documents. To be a responsible bidder, the bidder must have the capability in all respects to perform its obligations. The lowest,

responsive and responsible bidder is the bidder who makes the lowest bid to sell goods or services of a quality that conforms to the quality of goods or services set forth in the technical specifications or otherwise required by the District, and who is known to be fit and capable to perform the bid as made.

<u>No Collusion or Contingent Fees</u>. By submitting a bid, bidder certifies that it has not divulged to, discussed or compared bid with other bidders and has not colluded with any other bidder or parties to this bid whatsoever. Also, bidder certifies that in connection with this bid:

- a. Any price and/or cost data submitted has been arrived at independently, without consultation, communication, or agreement for the purpose of restricting competition, as to any matter relating to such prices and or cost data, with any other bidder or with any competitor;
- Any price and/or cost data quoted for this bid has not been knowingly disclosed by the bidder and will not knowingly be disclosed by the bidder prior to the scheduled opening directly or indirectly to any other bidder or to any competitor;
- c. No attempt has been made or will be made by the bidder to induce any other person or firm to submit or not to submit a bid for the purpose of restricting competition;
- d. The only person or persons interested in this bid, principal or principals is/are named therein and no person other than therein mentioned has any interest in this bid or in the contract to be entered into; and
- e. No person or agency has been employed or retained to solicit or secure this contract upon an agreement or understanding for a commission, percentage, brokerage, or contingent fee excepting bona fide employees or established commercial agencies maintained by the bidder for the purpose of doing business.

2.2 Basis of Bid

<u>Specifications</u>. **Attachment D** contains the requirements and specifications for the Fireboat. By submitting a bid, Bidder accepts all terms of the Bid Documents including the technical specifications.

<u>Descriptive Information</u>. Unless otherwise specifically provided in the specifications, all equipment, materials, and articles provided to the District must be new and of the most suitable grade for the purpose intended. Unless otherwise specifically provided in the specifications, reference to any equipment, material, article, or patented process, by trade name, make, or catalog number, is provided to establish a standard of quality and shall not be construed as limiting competition.

<u>Use of Trade Names</u>. Brand or trade names referenced in specifications are for comparison purposes only. Bidders may submit bids on items manufactured by other than the manufacturer specified. In these instances, bids must be accompanied with all descriptive information necessary for a thorough evaluation of the proposed material or equipment such as detailed drawings and specifications, certified operation and test data, and experience records, as well as an itemized list of any variance from, or exceptions taken to the specifications. Failure of any bidder to furnish this data may be cause for rejection of the specified item(s) to which it pertains.

Royalties and Patents. The successful bidder(s) shall pay all royalties and license fees for goods in conjunction with the goods bidder is furnishing. Bidder shall defend all suits or claims for infringement of any patent right and shall save the District harmless from any loss including costs and attorney's fees on account thereof.

<u>Authorized Product Representation</u>. The successful bidder(s), by submitting the name and specifications of a manufacturer's product, will be required to furnish the named manufacturer's product. By submitting the stated documents, the District presumes that the bidder(s) is legally

authorized to so submit, and the successful bidder(s) will be legally bound to perform according to the documents.

<u>Taxes</u>. By submitting a Bid, Bidder agrees that any and all applicable federal, state, and local taxes that may be incurred by the Bidder are included in its bid. Bidder is prohibited from delineating a separate line item in its bid for taxes of any kind. Bidder is responsible for its own tax liability for goods or services provided pursuant to an award. The District is tax exempt.

Section 3 Bid Contents and Submittal Process

3.1 Bid Preparation

<u>Bid Form</u>. Bids must be submitted on the Bid Form contained in the Bid Documents. Bidders must fully comply with the specifications, terms, and conditions contained in the Bid Documents. Bidders must complete every blank on the Bid Form typewritten or in ink and the signer must initial any erasures or alterations. All names must be typed or legibly printed in ink below each signature.

Authority to sign. The signer must have the authority to bind the Bidder. A bid by a corporation must be executed in the corporate name by the president or a vice-president or other corporate officer accompanied by evidence of authority to sign. The corporate address and state of incorporation must be shown below the signature. A bid by a partnership must be executed in the partnership name and signed by a partner (whose title must appear under the signature), accompanied by evidence of authority to sign. The official address of the partnership must be shown below the signature. A bid by a limited liability company must be executed in the name of the firm by a member and accompanied by evidence of authority to sign. The state of formation of the firm and the official address of the firm must be shown below the signature. A bid by a joint venture must be executed by each joint venture in the manner indicated on the bid form. The official address of the joint venture must be shown below the signature. A bid by a person who affixes to its signature the word "president", "secretary", "agent', or other designation without disclosing its principal may be held to be the bid of the individual signing.

3.2 Bid Contents, Submittal, and Bid Opening

Bid submittals must contain the following competed and signed documents:

- Bid Form Attachment A
- Evidence of Authority to Sign
- Reference Forms for 2 clients in Florida Respondent must provide at least 2 Florida client references for which it has provided a fireboat similar in scope to that required in this solicitation – **Attachment B** –
- Public Entity Crimes Statement Attachment C

Bidders shall submit sealed bids to the following address: Greater Naples Fire Rescue Headquarters 14575 Collier BLVD; Naples, FL 34119. The submittal must include: (1) The completed and signed Bid Form, and (2) evidence of authority to sign the bid form on behalf of the business entity, (3) reference forms for 2 clients, and (4) a completed and signed Public Entity Crimes Statement. All bids must be delivered on or before the deadline provided above and must state "Response to ITB for Emergency Response Fireboat" on the cover of the sealed envelope. It is the Bidder's responsibility to confirm its bid has been received.

Upon submittal of its response, respondent agrees to be bound by all terms and conditions of this solicitation. Any bid may be withdrawn up until the date and time set above for opening of the bid.

Any bid not so withdrawn upon official closing of bids will constitute an irrevocable offer for a period of 90 days to sell to the District the goods or services set forth in Bid Form until the District accepts one or more of the bids.

The District will not accept responses delivered other than as prescribed in this solicitation. If the response is delivered after the established deadline or is not submitted in the designated manner, the District may reject it as nonresponsive. Bidders, not the District are responsible for any expenses incurred in connection with the preparation of a response to this solicitation.

The District will publicly open all timely received bids at 2:00 P.M. EST. at the District's Administrative Headquarters 14575 Collier Blvd. Naples, FL 34119, immediately following the deadline for receipt of bids. As provided in subsection 119.071(1), Florida Statutes, sealed bids, proposals, or responses are exempt from public records disclosure until the District provides notice of an intended decision or until 30 days after opening the bids, proposals, or final replies, whichever is earlier.

Section 4 Bid Review and Notice of Award

The District will review each response to determine whether it complies with the requirements provided in this solicitation including all information described in the contents section above, is timely submitted, and has the required signatures on each document as applicable. Failure to comply with these requirements may result in the response being deemed non-responsive and will not be evaluated or scored.

The District, in its sole discretion may reject any bid as non-responsible where evidence indicates an inability for the bidder to perform, the bidder is unqualified or of doubtful financial ability, or if bidder fails to meet any other pertinent standard or criteria established by the District.

The District will post the bid tabulation and notice of intended decision for award on the District's website at www.greaternaplesfire.org.

Section 5 Rights of the District and Legal Matters

5.1 Rights of the District

In connection with this procurement process, the District reserves to itself, in its sole discretion, all rights available to it under applicable law, including without limitation, with or without cause and with or without notice, the right to:

- Cancel, withdraw, postpone, or extend this solicitation, in whole or in part, at any time prior to the execution of the contract, without incurring any obligations or liabilities.
- Modify the procurement schedule.
- Waive deficiencies, informalities, and irregularities in a response and accept and review a nonconforming response.
- Suspend and terminate the procurement process or terminate evaluations of responses received.
- Permit corrections to data submitted with any response.
- Hold meetings and interviews, and conduct discussions and correspondence, with respondents to seek an improved understanding of any information contained in a response.

- Seek or obtain, from any source, data that has the potential to improve the understanding and evaluation of the responses.
- Seek clarification from any Respondent to fully understand information provided in the response and to help evaluate and rank the Respondents.
- Reject a response containing exceptions, additions, qualifications, or conditions not called for in the solicitation or otherwise not acceptable to the District.
- Conduct an independent investigation of any information, including prior experience, included in a response by contacting references, accessing public information, contacting independent parties, or any other means.
- Request additional information from a Respondent during the evaluation of its response.

5.2 Bid Protests

Notice of Protest and Formal Written Protest

The District will post notice of all District decisions concerning a competitive solicitation or award on the District's website. By submitting a response to this solicitation, respondents agree to the process for filing a protest set forth below. No time will be added to the time limits provided below for service by mail.

- a. Protest of terms, conditions, or specifications of a solicitation With respect to a protest of the terms, conditions, and specifications contained in a solicitation, including any provisions governing the methods for ranking bids, proposals, or replies, awarding contracts, reserving rights of further negotiation, or modifying or amending any contract, the notice of protest shall be filed in writing within 72 hours after the posting of the solicitation. The formal written protest shall be filed within 10 days after the date the notice of protest is filed.
- b. Protest of the District's decision or intended decision Any person who is adversely affected by the District's decision or intended decision shall file with the District a notice of protest in writing within 72 hours after the posting of the notice of decision or intended decision. The formal written protest must be filed within 10 days after the date the notice of protest is filed.

Contents of Formal Written Protest

The formal written protest must be printed or typewritten, and shall contain:

- 1) The name and address of the person or firm filing the protest and an explanation of how the person or firm is adversely affected;
- 2) A statement of how and when the competitive solicitation, or notice of District decision or intended decision was received;
- 3) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact, and if there are none, a statement so indicating;
- 4) A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, as well as the rules or statutes which entitle the protestor to relief;
- 5) A demand for relief; and
- 6) Any other information material to the protest.

Filing

All notice of protests and formal written protests shall be filed with the Fire Chief at **14575 Collier BLVD**; Monday through Friday, excluding holidays, during normal business hours. Filings may be submitted via hand delivery, U.S. Mail, or other delivery/courier service. Filings will not be accepted via email. A notice of protest or formal written protest is not timely filed unless received by the District within the prescribed time limit. Failure to file a notice of protest, if required, or a formal written protest within the time prescribed in these instructions shall constitute a waiver of all claims.

Protest Bond

The District requires that any person who files an action protesting a decision or intended decision of the District, shall at the time of filing the formal written protest provide a bond payable to the District, in an amount equal to 1 percent of the estimated contract amount. Failure to post the bond at the time of filing the written protest will constitute a waiver of a person's right to challenge the District's action. The District adopts the requirements set forth in subsection 287.042(2)(c), Florida Statutes as it may be amended from time to time.

Stay of Procurement

Upon receipt of a formal written protest that has been timely filed, the bid solicitation or contract award process will be stayed until the subject of the protest is resolved by final action by the Board of Commissioners, unless the Fire Chief, with the concurrence of the Board, sets forth in writing particular facts and circumstances that require the continuation of the contract solicitation process through award without delay in order to avoid an immediate and serious threat or loss to the public health, safety, property, or welfare. The District will provide notice that a solicitation has been stayed either electronic mail or U.S. mail to all respondents.

Resolution of Formal Written Protest

The Fire Chief, or his or her designee, shall consider and investigate all written protests in a timely manner. The District will provide an opportunity for the protestor to meet with the Fire Chief, or his or her designee, to resolve the protest by mutual agreement within seven (7) days, excluding Saturday, Sunday, and holidays, of receipt of a formal written protest. The District may grant extensions of time to conduct this meeting for good cause shown.

If the subject of a protest is not resolved pursuant to this meeting, the Fire Chief shall state in writing that there was no resolution. The Fire Chief will make a recommendation to the Board of Commissioners, and the Board of Commissioners will then make a final decision to either uphold the recommendation, reject the recommendation, and send it back for further action, reject all proposals, or do something other than what the Fire Chief has recommended.

5.3 Other Legal Matters

Scrutinized Companies. By submitting a response to this solicitation, Respondent certifies that it is in compliance with Section 287.135, Florida Statutes. Respondent certifies that it is not on this list of Scrutinized Companies that Boycott Israel and is not engaged in a boycott of Israel. For contracts for goods or services of \$1 million or more, Respondent certifies that (1) it is not on any of the following lists: Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan, Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran Terrorism Sectors created pursuant to section 215.473, Florida Statutes, and (2) it is not engaged in business operations in Cuba or Syria. Respondent acknowledges the

remedies provided in Subsection 287.135(5), Florida Statutes against anyone found to have submitted a false certification including civil penalties.

- 2. <u>Public Entity Crimes</u>. Respondent understands the requirements of sections 287.132 and 287.133, Florida Statutes certifies that it is not on the convicted vendor list for public entity crimes maintained by the Florida Department of Management Services. Respondent certifies that it is in full compliance with sections 287.132 and 287.133, Florida Statutes and will notify the District if it becomes non-compliant.
- 3. <u>E-Verify.</u> Section 448.095, Florida Statutes, requires that consultants, contractors, subconsultants, and subcontractors for a public agency must register with and use the E-Verify system to verify the work authorization status of all new employees. By submitting a response to this solicitation Respondent certifies that it does not employ, contract with, or subcontract with any unauthorized aliens, is in compliance with section 448.095, Florida Statutes, and if selected, will comply with the requirements in the contract concerning E-Verify.
- 4. <u>Responsible Vendor Determination</u>. Respondent is hereby notified that Section 287.05701 Florida Statutes provides that the District may not request documentation of or consider a vendor's social, political, or ideological interests when determining if the vendor is a responsible vendor and may not give preference to a vendor based on the vendor's social, political, or ideological interests.

Public Records. Once submitted, all responses will become the property of the District and, at the sole discretion of the District, may not be returned to Respondent. Any information, reports, or other materials given to, prepared, or submitted in response to this solicitation will be subject to the provisions of the Public Records Act, Chapter 119, Florida Statutes. Any Respondent claiming that its response contains information that is exempt from Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, must clearly segregate and mark that specific information and provide the specific statutory citation for such exemption. Respondents are solely responsible for defending any claimed exemption from disclosure under Chapter 119, Florida Statutes. Subsection 119.071(1)(b), Florida Statutes, exempts sealed responses from inspection, examination, and duplication until such time as the District issues a notice of intended decision or within 30 days after opening the responses, whichever is earlier. This exemption is not waived by the public opening of the responses. ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THE APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO THIS SOLICITATION MAY BE DIRECTED TO THE PUBLIC RECORDS CUSTODIAN KRISTY IVANISEVIC AT DISTRICT'S **KIANISEVIC@GNFIRE.ORG, OR BY MAIL AT 14575 COLLIER BLVD., NAPLES,** FL 34119 OR BY PHONE AT 239-348-7540.

- Attachments are on the following pages -

Attachment A Bid Form Greater Naples Fire Rescue District ITB No. 24-150; Emergency Response Fireboat June 5, 2024

Addendum Acknowledgement

I acknowledge obtaining <u>all</u> addenda issued to this solicitation by completing the blocks below. Failure to acknowledge all addenda may be cause for rejection of the bid.

I will provide the item(s) described below in accordance with this solicitation and the bid documents for the following price:					
1					
al)					
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE:					
(print/type name as signed above):					
_					

Attachment B REFERENCE FORM

Respondent must provide this form for each reference as required by the solicitation.

Respondent Name:
Reference Entity:
Reference Contact Person:
Reference Address:
Reference Email Address:
Reference Phone No.:
Product supplied:
Date Product supplied:
Respondent Client Manager:
Description of Product supplied:

Attachment C

SWORN STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 287.133(3)(a), FLORIDA STATUTES, ON PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES

THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED AND SWORN TO IN THE PRESENCE OF A NOTARY PUBLIC OR OTHER OFFICIAL AUTHORIZED TO ADMINISTER OATHS.

(Print indi	vidual's name and title)
	for
	(Print name of entity submitting sworn statement)
	whose business address is
	and (if applicable) its Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN) is
2)	I understand that a "public entity crime" as defined in Section 287.133(1)(g), Florida Statutes, means a violation of any state or federal law by a person with respect to and directly related to the transaction of business with any public entity or with an agency or political subdivision of any other state or with the United States, including, but not limited to, any bid, proposal, reply, or contract for goods or services, any lease for real property, or any contract for the construction or repair of a public building or public work, involving antitrust, fraud, theft, bribery, collusion, racketeering, conspiracy, or material misrepresentation.
3.	I understand that "convicted" or "conviction" as defined in Section 287.133(1)(b), Florida Statutes, means a finding of guilt or a conviction of a public entity crime, with or without an adjudication of guilt, in any federal or state trial court of record relating to charges brought by indictment or information after July 1, 1989, as a result of a jury verdict, nonjury trial, or entry of a plea of guilty or nolo contendere.
4.	I understand that an "affiliate" as defined in Section 287.133(1)(a), Florida Statutes, means:
	a) A predecessor or successor of a person convicted of a public entity crime; OR
	b) An entity under the control of any natural person who is active in the management of the entity and who has been convicted of a public entity crime. The term "affiliate" includes those officers, directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, and agents who are active in the management of

5. I understand that a "person" as defined in Section 287.133(1)(e), Florida Statutes, means any natural person or entity organized under the laws of any state or of the United States with the legal power to enter into a binding contract and which bids or applies to bid on contracts let by a public entity, or which otherwise transacts or applies to transact business with a public entity. The term "person" includes those officers,

the preceding 36 months shall be considered an affiliate.

an affiliate. The ownership by one person of shares constituting a controlling interest in another person, or a pooling of equipment or income among persons when not for fair market value under an arm's length agreement, shall be a prima facie case that one person controls another person. A person who knowingly enters into a joint venture with a person who has been convicted of a public entity crime in Florida during

directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members and agents who are active in management of an entity.

6. Based on information and belief, the statement which I have marked below is true in relation to the entity submitting this sworn statement. (Indicate which statement applies.) Neither the entity submitting this sworn statement, nor any of its officers, directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in the management of the entity, nor any affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a public entity crime subsequent to July 1, 1989. The entity submitting this sworn statement, or one or more of its officers, directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in the management of the entity, or an affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a public entity crime subsequent to July 1, 1989. The entity submitting this sworn statement, or one or more of its officers, directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in the management of the entity, or an affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a public entity crime subsequent to July 1, 1989. However, there has been a subsequent proceeding before a Hearing Officer of the State of Florida, Division of Administrative Hearings and the Final Order entered by the Hearing Officer determined that it was not in the public interest to place the entity submitting this sworn statement on the convicted vendor list. (Attach a copy of the Final Order.) I UNDERSTAND THE SUBMISSION OF THIS FORM TO THE CONTRACTING OFFICER FOR THE PUBLIC ENTITY IDENTIFIED IN PARAGRAPH 1 (ONE) ABOVE IS FOR THAT PUBLIC ENTITY ONLY AND THIS FORM IS VALID THROUGH DECEMBER 31 OF THE CALENDAR YEAR IN WHICH IT IS FILED. I ALSO UNDERSTAND I AM REQUIRED TO INFORM THE PUBLIC ENTITY PRIOR TO ENTERING INTO A CONTRACT IN EXCESS OF THE THRESHOLD AMOUNT PROVIDED IN SECTION 287.017, FLORIDA STATUTES. FOR CATEGORY TWO OF ANY CHANGE IN THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS FORM. (Signature) (Date) STATE OF COUNTY OF The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of \square physical presence or \square online notarization, this _day of ________, 2024 by _______as _____company organized under the laws of the State of , on behalf of the company, who is personally known to me or has produced as identification. Notary Public Name (Printed)

(Printed typed or stamped Commissioned name of Notary Public)

My commission expires ______.

Attachment D Requirements and Technical Specifications for Fireboat

The specifications below are intended to be the minimum acceptable fully outfitted as well as performance standard that Greater Naples Fire will accept, GNFD will have the sole authority to accept or reject any item on this vessel that is deemed to be below the minimum. The proposed vessel shall be a proven platform, presently in service with Fire/Rescue, Defense Department and/or police agencies, including the U.S. Coast Guard, U.S. Navy, and multiple other Law Enforcement and First responder agencies within the continental United States.

The successful bidder shall complete the vessel(s) and have them ready to ship within 365 days or less from receipt of Purchase Order pending final selection of equipment. The warranty period shall begin once the vessel is accepted by GNFD after delivery in Naples, FL. Acceptance shall be in the form of a letter from GNFD signed by the Fire Chief or his designee.

The Successful Bidder shall hold four (4) conferences, Pre-Build; Mid-Point; Post-Build/Sea Trial; Training session for GNFD Staff not to exceed One (1) Week in duration.

BASE BOAT:

- 32-36' Welded aluminum Full Cabin deep vee response monohull boat
- Length: 32-36' + Appendages, Beam 10' Draft: 24 inches with engines trimmed down
- Deep vee hull with outer chines and lifting strakes
- Traditional offshore reverse hull chines
- Includes lifting strakes on hull bottom
- All welded 5086 Aluminum Alloy (5052 is not Used)
- Hull, Sides, Stringers & Bulkheads: 1/4" & 3/16"
- Keel: 3/8"
- Deck and Console/Ttop: 3/16"
- Transom: 3/8"
- 200 Gallon Removable Fuel Tank
- Bow eye integrated as part of keel
- Integrated motor well bracket (Eurotransom).
- High Volume scupper with aft drainage
- Bilge discharge aft or into motor well
- Flush Mount Electric Horn
- (4) Cup holders minimum
- Open Bilge with fwd. and outer foam filled compartments
- Collar is a fender and is not required for flotation to meet ABYC and USCG requirements
- Collar does not contact the water and is at no time part of the running surface of the boat
- Vessel can remain fully operational when Collar is damaged or even removed

PROPULSION:

- The vessel shall attain a cruise speed of 40MPH; with a maximum of 50-55 MPH while responding
- Engines Maximum Horsepower for the Hull
 - Proper Rotation of Props
- Digital Controls and Gauges Package with Fly by Wire Operation
- Helm Master Power Steering and Joystick Function
- Racor Fuel/Water Separators
- Stainless Steel Wheel w/ Knob
- Stainless Steel props
 - Pitch TBD to maximize performance
- Electric Trim Tabs w/ LED Indicators

• Electric Jackplates for Engine Arrangement

ACCOMMODATIONS:

- Recessed Bow Cockpit with water-tight sliding hatch for fwd. deck access.
- Full Cabin (with Fire & EMS cabinets)
- Port and Starboard Sliding Side Windows
- Large side windows port and starboard
- · All Glass Fritted and Frameless
- Overhead Spotter Windows
- Aft Full Height Glass Door
- Aft cabin bulkhead sliding windows port and starboard
- Large Dash with Overhead Radio Pod
 - Interior areas to be coated in matte black to eliminate sun reflection
 - Console dash to include a Neoprene pad
- Safety grab rails interior on console and rooftop Custom Locations
- (2) SHOX 3200/X4 Shock Mitigating Seats
 - Operator and Navigator
 - Navigator Seat Includes Slide and Swivel Feature to Extend Bench Seat Length for EMS Use
- (2) Full Size Bench Seats w/ Storage
 - Port and Starboard
- (4) Fans
- Anti-Fatigue Flooring
- Noise Reduction and Acoustic Cabin Lining Materials
- (2) Wipers w/ Washers
- Folding radar arch
- Recessed Bow Cockpit
- Folding Chart Table

COATINGS & MARKINGS:

- 3M Safety-Walk Non-Skid Gray
 - Break-Up Pattern
 - Gunnels and forward Deck
- Complete Placard Label Kit for vessel accessories and Options
- Custom Agency Lettering, Decal, and stripe Package (to be provided during pre-build conference)
 - Block Letters
 - Striping
 - Badges

HULL FENDERING SYSTEM:

- Heavy Duty sheath-wrapped foam Wing collar
 - Solid Foam
 - No Backing Bladder or Backing Pipe
 - Foam Insert must maintain its own shape and keep outer sheath tight
- Bolt rope style attachment system
- Black Rub strake
- Anti-fouling paint preparation behind collar
- Port and Starboard Dive Relief Cutouts w/ Dive Ladder Integration
 - Provide photographs of this feature with proposal
- Custom Color choices & UV protection
 - Color to be decided w/ Black rub strake

HULL AND DECK FEATURES AND ACCESSORIES

- Low level Courtesy Lights
 - (6) Lights
 - Red
- Oversized cable raceway w/ pull cords
- Expanding Foam Flotation Below Decks w/ Open bilge
- Bow Anchor Locker
- Stainless Steel Hardware and Latches
 - Isolated using tef-gel and isolating inserts
- Self-bailing deck w/ Guttered Hatch Drains
- (6) cast welded aluminum cleats 10"
- Bow bitt
- Anodes
- (3) 2000 Bilge pumps
- Tow post
 - Aluminum w/ Aluminum Cross Pin
- (4) Recessed Deck Tie Downs
- Basic Dive Ladder
- Custom Hinging Dive Ladder w/ Sliding Feature for retrieving Stokes from Water
- Custom Grab Rail package
 - Location/Layout (To be determined at Pre-Build Conference)
- Engine Crash Rail
 - Removable (In accordance with USCG, OSHA Regulations)

ELECTRICAL AND LIGHTING:

- Battery system for Four isolated battery banks
- Three Optima Blue Top Batteries
 - (2) Dedicated Engine Start Batteries
 - (1) Per Engine
 - (1) House Battery
- (4) Duplex 12 Volt/USB receptacle
- (2) 110V Outlets
- Electronics Distribution Panels
- Custom Blue Seas Breaker System Designed Specifically for this platform by use of an ELA
 - All wiring must be custom made
 - All wiring must have fully terminated terminals with heat shrink labels on both ends
 - All wiring must have minimum of 1" service loop on both ends
 - Galvanic Isolator
 - Photographic Evidence of Wiring Examples must be included with submission
 - Quality of wiring will carry significant weight in award decision
- Custom Backlit Switch Panels w/ Labels
- Custom AC Wiring Package
- Custom DC Wiring Package
- Dimmer Switch Panel Lights & Compass
- Shore Power, Battery Charger and Cord Package
- Victron Inverter w/ LiFePO4 Battery Bank
 - AC Power and Air Conditioning
- Cabin Air Conditioning
 - Sized for Florida Gulf Coast Heat with a maintained temperature inside the cabin of 75 degrees
 - Provide a dehumidifier to reduce humidity (used out of the water and on the water)
- Webasto Heater
- Diamond Switch Panel for Flood Light Control
- LED navigation lights

- (2) ACR 100LED
- (4) LED Flood Lights
- (2) Fire Research Scene Flood Lights (Spectra Max Scene for four (4) sides of vessel TBD)
- (2) Rooftop 21.5" LED Lightbars
 - RED
- (4) Flush Mount Flashers
 - RED
- Bilge Alarm

ELECTONICS & NAVIGATION:

- SIMRAD NSSevo3S 16 Package: (2) 16" MFD Display, Radar Dome, Sounder, GPS Antenna, Heading Sensor, and
- Dual Through Hull Transducers proving CHIRP, Side Scanning, and Down Scan Functions
- Whelen Siren & Light Control Head w/ Hailer (Core system)
- Install Department Provided Radio
- ICOM510 VHF w/ Antenna
- Compass, Upgraded Dimmable Ritchie Navigator or Equivalent

FIRE RESCUE:

- Air Cooled Darley Skid Mounted 510 GPM Fire Pump w/ Exhaust Primer
- Housed in Lazerette w/ Exhasut Ported External
- Fully Plumbed SeaChest
- Full Undeck Hard Piping
- (1) Manual Bow Monitor
- (2) 2.5" Discharges
- Fresh Water Flush Package

OUTFITTING:

- (3) Fire Extinguisher (including Mount(s)) for 2A10BC
- (1) Removable Flag Mast
- (4) SCBA Brackets (45 minute cylinder)
- (4) Dive Tank Holders (80 cubic Ft Aluminum)
- (4) AFFF Foam Bucket Bracket Holders (5 gal round)

TRAILER:

- Commercial Duty Aluminum I-Beam Trailer
 - LED Light Package with standard hookup
 - Torsion Axles
 - Brakes
 - Ladder
 - Spare Tire w/ Rim and Mount
 - Carpeted bunks
 - Tie Down Straps

DELIVERY AND SEA TRIALS:

- Shrink Wrap
- Delivery: 5665 Warren Street Naples FL
- Factory Acceptance and Sea Trials to occur in Naples FL
- Full Drawings of Vessel and all systems:
 - Operator Manuel's
 - Electronics

- Motorized systems
- Drawings Package will be reviewed and approved prior to construction

WARRANTY:

- Three (3) year warranty on Motors
- Ten (10) year hull and structure
- One (1) year bow to stern to include the entire Vessel as well as trailer
- Pricing for an Extended Warranty for Motors, Electronics, and leveling systems